The Federal Trade Commission (“Commission”) initiated an investigation of the
proposed acquisition of Generation Pipeline LLC by Respondent NEXUS Gas Transmission,
LLC, whose ultimate parent entities are Respondents DTE Energy Company (“DTE”) and
Enbridge Inc. (“Enbridge”). The Commission’s Bureau of Competition prepared and furnished
to Respondents the Draft Complaint, which it proposed to present to the Commission for its
consideration. If issued by the Commission, the Draft Complaint would charge Respondents
with violations of Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the
Federal Trade Commission Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45.

Respondents and the Bureau of Competition executed an agreement (“Agreement
Containing Consent Order” or “Consent Agreement”) containing (1) an admission by
Respondents of all the jurisdictional facts set forth in the Draft Complaint, (2) a statement that



the signing of said agreement is for settlement purposes only and does not constitute an
admissio



divisions, groups, and affiliates Controlled by Enbridge Inc., including NEXUS Gas
Transmission, LLC, and the respective directors, officers, employees, agents,
representatives, successors, and assigns of each.

“NEXUS” means NEXUS Gas Transmission, LLC, its directors, officers, employees,
agents, representatives, successors, and assigns; and the joint ventures, parents,
subsidiaries, partnerships, divisions, groups, and affiliates Controlled by, or that Control,
NEXUS Gas Transmission, LLC, including and the respective directors, officers,
employees, agents, representatives, successors, and assigns of each.

“Commission” means the Federal Trade Commission.

“Control” or “Controlled” means, holding at least 50% of the common voting stock or
ordinary shares in, the right to appoint at least 50% of the directors of, the right to direct a
general partner of, or any other arrangement resulting in the right to direct the
management of, an Entity.

“Entity” means an individual, partnership, joint venture, firm, corporation, association,
trust, unincorporated organization or other business.

“Master Interest PSA” means the Membership Interest Purchase and Sale Agreement
dated January 11, 2019 by and among: NEXUS Gas Transmission, LLC (Buyer);
Appalachian Midstream Partners, LLC; NM Gen, LLC; North Coast Gas Transmission
LLC; JayWest Investments, LLC; SAG Partners LLC; Summit Ventures, LLC; and
GAMESJJ, LLC (Sellers); Generation Pipeline LLC (the Company); and Avista Capital



written or oral,
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Each compliance report shall set forth in detail the manner and form in which the
submitting Respondent intends to comply, is complying, and has complied with
this Order. Conclusory statements that Respondent has complied with its
obligations under the Order are insufficient. Each compliance report shall contain
sufficient information and documentation to enable the Commission to determine
independently whether the submitting Respondent is complying with the Order
and shall:

a. To the extent not provided in a prior compliance report, provide an



Access, during business office hours of the Respondent and in the presence of counsel, to
all facilities and access to inspect and copy all business and other records and all
documentary material and electronically stored information as defined in Commission
Rules 2.7(a)(1) and (2), 16 C.F.R. § 2.7(a)(1) and (2), in the possession or under the
control of the Respondent related to compliance with this Order, which copying services
shall be provided by the Respondent at the request of the authorized representative of the
Commission and at the expense of the Respondent; and

To interview officers, directors, or employees of the Respondent, who may have counsel
present, regarding such matters.
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